
From:                                 Leanne Geppert
Sent:                                  8 May 2013 18:26:33 +1000
To:                                      Sharon Kelly
Cc:                                     ;Kevin RODGERS;Amelia Callaghan;Vaoita 
Turituri;James Scott;Emma Foreman;Josie Sorban;Michelle Fryer;Emma Hart;David 
Hartman;Trevor Sadler;Amanda Tilse;Philip Hazell;
Subject:                             Endorsed Preamble and Service Model Elements for Adolescent 
Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation Services
Attachments:                   20130508182332210.pdf, 20130508182348589.pdf, 
V5_Preamble_08.05.13.doc, V5_Service Model Elements_08.05.13.doc
Importance:                     High

Dear Sharon 
 
Please find attached the following Barrett Adolescent Strategy ECRG endorsed documents:

  v5 Preamble (pdf version + word version); and 
 v5 Service Model Elements for Adolescent Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation Services 

in Queensland (signed pdf version + word version).

 
These documents were endorsed by 11 of the 12 ECRG members - Dr Philip Hazell (NSW) is 
currently on sabbatical and was unable to endorse this latest version of the documents.
 
I would like to acknowledge the significant contribution of each ECRG member towards this 
outcome, and sincerely thank them for their time and commitment since December 2012. 
The ECRG process has been extremely positive and productive, despite the challenges of the 
task and the demanding work schedules of each member.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if clarification is needed. Otherwise, I look forward to 
discussing the proposal at the Planning Group meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 15 May 
2013.
 
Regards
Leanne and the members of the ECRG
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